éB EAST BAY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

June 9, 2016

RFP No. INFO04 — CDAG Field Services RFP

UESTIONS AND ANSWERS
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Q5.
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Qeé.
A6.

Will the district consider proposals with the lead firm being a professional service
(engineering/consulting/project management) company that partners or subcontract with a firm
that meets the proposer qualifications?

Yes. Lead firm and project manager minimum qualifications have been revised. Please see
Addendum No.1.

Are the “Estimated Annual Qty” listed on the proposal form intended to represent the quantity
of work for the program in a given year, or is it the quantity of work for each satellite in a given
year? If it is to represent the quantity of work for each satellite, is there a forecast of how many
satellites will release work in a given year?

The estimated annual quantities represent the quantity of work for the entire program (all seven
Satellites) in a given year.

Is it expected that each satellite will release all of their work in one package, or will it be
released in multiple packages/years/phases?

Satellites will likely release work in multiple batches per year.

Is the intent to hire a single consultant that will bring together a multidisciplinary team of sub-
consultants capable of performing the work under a single contract; or is this a case of a flow
monitoring firm, for instance, being able to only submit on that specific portion of the RFP? (i.e.
multiple awards for task specific contracts)

The intent is to hire a single consultant that will bring together a multidisciplinary team of sub-
consultants capable of performing the work under a single contract.

Is there a pre-proposal meeting for this RFP?

There is not a pre-proposal meeting for this RFP.

Does the District have an expected budget for this work?

See page A.5 for estimated annual quantities of work. The contract is estimated to be
approximately $2.5 - $4 M.
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